F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
C

OLORADO

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Ciara DePinto, Communications & Engagement Manager
DATE: April 2, 2024

AGENDA TEXT: RESOLUTION 2024-14 - A Resolution dissolving the Fruita Downtown Advisory
Board

BACKGROUND

During 2023, the Fruita City Council met with each Board and Commission to receive updates from the

Boards and to discuss the priorities and efforts of each group. At the September Workshop, City Council
debriefed the action items from each discussion and determined the next steps for the Fruita Downtown

Advisory Board.

The Downtown Advisory Board was created in 2012 with a goal to bring resources to the downtown area
to maintain, enhance, and promote the downtown as the social and cultural center of the City of Fruita. The
board addressed issues such as parking, lighting, landscaping, diversity of retail opportunities, pedestrian
needs, design standards, zoning, and vehicle circulation. The Downtown Advisory Board fulfilled its goals
and purpose. All previous members from the Downtown Advisory Board were invited to the City Council
meeting of February 20, 2024 to be recognized by Fruita City Council for the work and dedication each
member contributed to the board.

At the City Council workshop meeting of March 26, 2024, the Fruita City Council directed the City
Manager to draft a Resolution to dissolve the Fruita Downtown Advisory Board.

Attached is a draft Resolution for possible approval.
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL

1. Approve the Resolution as proposed.

2. Amend the draft Resolution and approve.

3. Provide feedback to staff to amend the proposed Resolution and set a date to place the new draft
Resolution on a future City Council agenda to approve.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of Staff that the Council by motion:

e ADOPT RESOLUTION 2024-14 - A RESOLUTION DISSOLVING THE FRUITA
DOWNTOWN ADVISORY BOARD



